Alison Rigby
arr@vsilawgroup.com
(253) 441-6870

September 28, 2010

David W. Danner

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  Union Pacific Railroad Company v. City of Fife
Docket No. TR-100098

Dear Mr. Danner:

I would like to request that the attached copy of the following document be filed in the
above-referenced case and that the case schedule be amended:

1. Joint Motion for Continuance of Evidentiary Hearing and Modification of
Procedural Schedule.

If you should have any questions regarding the enclosed documents, please feel free to
contact me.

Sincerely,
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Alison Rigby
Legal Assistant
ARR
Enclosure



